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TO: Gilberto P. Gil Moreira TELEFAX NO.: 011-56-21-2239-9727
FROM: Joel H. Weinstain CLIENT NO .. N/A
DATE: September 28, 2003 NO. OF PAGES FOLLOWING: 1

{Not including this page)

RE: United Nations Congcert

This telefax is intendad only for the use of the individual or antity to which it [s addressed, and may contain in‘ormation that is privileged,
canfidential and exempt from disclosure under applicabie law. If you are not ive Intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or

eapying of this communication is stricty prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, pisase notify ts immediztely by
tslephone snd return the onginal 1elefax to us at the sbove address by the U.S, Postal Service. Thank you.

IF THIS TRANSMISSION IS INCOMPLETE OR ILLEGIBLE, PLEASE CALL OUR
OFFICE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE (212) 262-1000. THANK YOU
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Re: United Nations Congcert

Dear Gil:

It was a great heonor to see your performance at the United Nations. It lifted my
spirits and | can only imagine how it-helped those people much more closely involved
with the tragic losses in Baghdad.

| also appreciate the fact that you spent time with me after the show while the
diplomats and important guests were waiting to offer their congratulations to you!

On my way home that evening, my sense of pride and of joy could not have been
greater. | only wish my wife, Ann, was there to share the experience.

| can never repay you for the privilege of seeing so many of your wonderful
shows over the years and | will certainly never forget this greal event at the United
Nations.

Joel H. Weinstein
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